From: Ban Schwariz

Sent: [

To!

Cc:

Subject: Re: Solyndra/Disgruntled Supplier

I wilt look through my files tomorrow and send What Thave across.

Ben

-—-- Original Message -—--
From: (N

To: Ben Schwartz
Ce:
Sent: Thu QOct 28 13:50:34 2010
Subject: RE: Solyndra/Disgruntied Supplier

Ben -

I don't mean to be a pest but can you send us an email indicating the result of jrour internal investigation of whether sﬁbsequent to
Nov, 2009 Solyndra withheld payment to suppliers to improve its cash position. I know that -ipoke to you about the issue this
spring and that you and/or Bill conducted an investigation and did not find any accounts that were past 60 days due.

Thanks

-—Qriginal Message-----
From;
Sent. 12:45PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: Solyndra/Disgrumtled Supplier

Hi Ben --
Tust following up on this very old email. Did you ever send us anything for our files? Not sure I saw anything ...

Regards,




-—--Original Message~----
From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 4:53 PM

To: 'Ben Schwartz ' -
Ce: _

Subject: RE: Solyndra
Hi Ben —
On this, please just send us whatever you have from your end, and we'li put it in the file ... No further action required.

Regards,

From:

Sent: Thursas’ arc , 2010 2:10 PM ‘
Subject: FW: Solyndra

i Ben -~

Please give me a call so we know what the story is on this ...
And FY1, I am only discussing this with you and the project lawyer at DOE, so that it does not become bigger than it deserves to be,

Regards,

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, _nfor.ms you that, if any advice concerning
‘one or more U.S. Federal tax issues is contained in this communication (including any attachments), such advice is not intended or
written to be used, ard cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Tnternal Revenue Code or (i) promotm
marketing or recommending to another party any transactmn or matter addressed herein.

For information about this legend, go to_

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive
for the addressee), vou may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail _.nd delete the message.
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This e-mail and any accompanying attachments contain information that is confidential to
Solyndra, Inc. .

The information is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.
Any review, disclesure, ceopying, distributicn, or use of this e-mail communicaticn by
others is strictly prohibited. ) : ' .
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by returning this
message to the sender and delete all copies,

Thank you for your cooperation.





